Daniella Riley

128 Evelyn Crescent, Sunbury on Thames Middlesex TW16 6NA, United Kingdom

Mobile: 07817823097 Email: dlriley1@hotmail.com

Profile:

Enthusiastic, organised Interior Designer with a degree in Interior Architecture. Interest lies in creating beautiful interiors, achieved by a seamless process that starts with the initial design stage and concludes with a considered, finished project. Experience in high-end residential interior deign with a varied portfolio including soft furnishings, technical drawings and specification.

Education:

Part Time Certificate in Interior Design-KLC School of Design January 2013- November 2013 at Distinction grade

Syllabus included: technical drawing, space planning, lighting design, FF&E, textiles, colour theory, building and construction, history of style, presentation techniques, professional practice, costings, Sketch Up & Estimac

BA (Hons) Interior Architecture University of Brighton, Faculty of Architecture & Design September 2008- July 2011

Award achieved 2.2- Final project 2.1

Foundation Diploma in Art & Design-Kingston College, Surrey

3 A'Levels & 10 GCSE's- St Paul's Catholic College, Sunbury on Thames, Middlesex

Skills:

IT: Vectorworks, Esti PC, Windows & Mac operating systems, Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint & Outlook), Adobe Photoshop & InDesign, Pinterest

Other: Model making, freehand drawing & sketching, photography

Personal Interests:

Fashion, art, design, galleries, travelling, cooking

Employment:

Interior Designer FF&E Areen Design, London **March 2018 - December 2018**

Duties included: Specification, of all FF&E items, sourcing, hand drawing, creating presentations including sample boards, liaising with suppliers, installations. Projects located in the Middle East, worked on palaces for the Saudi Royal Family.

Interior Designer Concept Interiors, Weybridge Surrey

March 2014 - February 2018

Duties included: Specification of FF&E and hard finishes, sourcing, styling, technical drawing, presenting to clients, creating mood boards, space planning, design development, liaising with suppliers, client meetings, budgeting, quotations and ordering, joinery packages, site visits, project management, installations. Ability and confidence to run projects independently, work well on projects that require a team.

Work Experience

Concept Interiors, Weybridge

February 2014 - March 2014

October 2011- August 2013

Six week work experience placement led to a full time interior designer role. Placement proved successful in getting a feel for the design industry. Designed a Living Room and Master Bedroom for a private client, this included full specification, space planning and assisting on final presentation. Installed project a month later after full time role was given.

Research Executive Media measurement & analysis Apollo Research, Hampton Hill, Middlesex

Monitored online press releases for companies in the technology sector, worked alongside PR agencies to measure companies performance in the media, managed and filtered stories from interior design magazines, ensured accuracy of online research, priced online monitoring services.

Full clean driving license References available on request